From: Eglé Pauzuoliene <email address redacted>

To: Aarhus Compliance

Cc: Reda Skirkevic¢itté <email address redacted>
Date: 25/06/2015 15:12

Subject: Regarding documents from the Party Concerned
(ACCC/C/2013/98)

Dear Fiona,

Please find attached two documents from the Party Concerned
(ACCC/C/2013/98)
attached to this letter:

1. REGARDING OBJECTIONS AND COMMENTS OF RUDAMINA COMMUNITY DURING THE
PUBLIC
PARTICIPATION PROCEDURE (COMMUNICATION ACCC/C/2013/98)

2. REGARDING COMMUNICANT'S COMMENTS ON LITHUANIAN LEGISLATION ON PUBLIC
INFORMATION AND PUBLIC PARTICIPATION IN THE EIA PROCESS

I would like to note, that we provided information about several letters
sent by natural persons in the first document listed above. We did not
indicate personal details of these persons in order to protect their
personal data (except one person - dr. Ram@inas Valiokas who is taking part
in the proceeding ACCC/C/2013/98 on the Communicants' side). Please let us
know if these personal details are necessary in our proceeding. We will
provide this information for THE Committee members with request not to
publish it on the website.

Please let us know if any additional information is needed, please also
confirm safe receipt of this letter.

Best wishes,
Egle

Sincerely,

Eglé Pauzuoliené

Law Application division

Chief Desk Officer

Phone number: +370 706 62711
E-mail: <email address redacted>

MINISTRY OF ENVIRONMENT OF THE REPUBLIC OF LITHUANIA
A. Jak3to st. 4/9, LT-01105 Vilnius, Lithuania

Phone number: +370 5 2663661

Fax: +370 5 2663663

E-mail: <email address redacted>
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This e-mail transmission is sent in confidence for the addressee only. It
may contain privileged and confidential information and if you are not the
intended recipient, you must not copy, disclosure, distribute or take any
action in reliance on it. If you have received this e-mail in error, please
delete it then immediately and notify the sender.

Before printing this message, make sure it is necessary. Save paper, save
resources.


file:///C:/Users/De_La_Cruz/AppData/Local/Temp/notes256C9A/www.am.lt

